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Lupe Anguiano

HW j/
From:  "Anna Bermudez" NN
To: 'Lupe Anguiano’ (NN jpﬁﬂf 9‘“’“0
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2009 12:20 PM
Subject: Re: Fw: Meeting!
Lupe,

Let's say 10:00 a.m. I have to get back to the museum before noon and
that would work for me.
Anna

--- On Thu, 7/23/09, Lupe Anguiano <}|lIlIIII > /' ot<:
From: Lupe Anguiano -

Subject: Re: Fw: Meeting!
To: "Anna Bermudez" N >
Date: Thursday, July 23, 2009, 10:45 AM

Anna,

If OK with you I would like to confirm - how about Friday, July 24th at 10 or 10:30
am?

Lupe

-—-- Original Message ----—

From: Anna Bermudez

To: Lupe Anguiano

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2009 7:09 AM
Subject: Re: Fw: Meeting!

Lupe,

I will call you on Friday to see what your schedule is like. More than
likely, sometime in the morning works better for me.

Anna

--- On Wed, 7/22/09, Lupe Anguiano

< > wrote:

From: Lupe Anguiano G >
Subject: Re: Fw: Meeting!
To: "Anna Bermudez"
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2009, 12:28 PM

Today in the afternoon - works for me or Friday anytime; just let me know

| -—-- Original Message -----

7/23/2009
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From: Anna Bermudez

To: Lupe Anguiano
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 6:01 AM

Subject: Re: Fw: Meeting!

Lupe,

Sorry I haven't replied to your email.

Things are so busy around here and I have been out of town
besides. I am available any afternoon this week if you would
like to meet. I have staff meeting Thursday and a lunch
meeting. That is my only bad day, but I could come by later
this afternoon or on Friday. I don't mind coming out to see
you. I have business in Oxnard to take care of sometime
this week anyway.

Let me know if this will work for you.

Anna

--- On Wed, 7/15/09, Lupe Anguiano

< > wrote:

From: Lupe Anguiano {EEEEEEEEEEEE
Subject: Fw: Meeting!

To: "Anna Bermudez" (N >
Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2009, 1:14 PM

Anna,

I would like to meet with you next week; when is best date and
time for you. I will be glad to come to your place.

Lupe

-——- Original Message -----

From: Lupe Anguiano

To: Anna Bermudez

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 11:49 AM
Subject: Meeting!

Anna,

When can we meet? let me know date and time and I will go to
where you are.

Lupe

Lupe Anguiano, Executive Director

Stewards of the Earth

(Stewards of our Environment, Indigenous People and our
Collective History)

7/23/2009





